AMER ALI AL-WAHASHI

Warehouse keeper

| lgg_888@hotmail.com

الدمام – المملكة العربية السعودية <u>Dam</u>mam – Saudi Arabia عامر علي الوهاشي

أمين مستودع

<u>0543396110</u> 📞

Warehouse keeper with over 3 years of experience, successfully improving truck loading operations and reducing delivery times. Contributed to the development of inventory management and reducing its depletion, adherence to safety protocols resulted in reducing accidents. Committed to efficiency and accuracy in inventory management and logistics, and have good skills in adhering to safety guidelines, especially with heavy and hazardous materials. I focus on safety and accuracy and excel in cooperation and providing excellent service.

أمين مستودع بخبرة تفوق 3 سنوات، نجحت في تحسين عمليات تحميل الشاحنات وتقليل أوقات التسليم. ساهمت في تطوير إدارة المخزون وتقليل نفاذه، الالتزام به بروتوكولات السلامة أدت لتقليل الحوادث. ملتزم بالكفاءة والدقة في إدارة المخزون والخدمات اللوجستية، ولدي مهارات جيدة في الالتزام بإرشادات السلامة، خاصة مع المواد الثقيلة والخطرة. أركز على السلامة والدقة، وأتميز في التعاون وتقديم خدمة متميزة.

Objectives

My ambition is limitless, and I strive to be my next step to work in a reputable company that I can benefit from with my experience and capabilities in the field of Warehouse, and through it I develop my skills to achieve more successes and achievements in my career.

الهدف المهنى

طموحي لا حدود له، وأسعى لتكون خطوتي المقبلة هي العمل بشركة مرموقة أستطيع افادتها بما اكتسبته من خبرات وقدرات بمجال المستودعات، ومن خلالها أطور ما لدي من مهارات بهدف تحقيق مزيد من النجاحات والانجازات بمسيرتي المهنية

Education

Mechanical Production

College Of Technology - Dammam



دبلوم الإنتاج الميكانيكي

كلية التقنية بالدمام

Professional Experience

Almajdouie

2021- Present

Warehouse keeper

- Inventory management
- Reduced delivery time
- Improved picking accuracy
- Workplace safety

Tashreefat

2021 - 2019

Service Customer airport

- Assist passengers.
- Help find gates.
- Solve journey issues.



• أمين المستودع

- إدارة المخزون
- تقليل وقت التسليم
- تحسين دقة الانتقاء
- عسين ده الانفاء
- سلامة مكان العمل

خدمة العملاء في المطار

- مساعدة الركاب.
- المساعدة في العثور على البوابات.
 - حل المشاكل أثناء الرحلة.

الخبرة المهنية

التعليم

المجدوعي

2021 - حاليا

تشريفات

2021 - 2019

المهارات

Skills



الانجاز

achieveme



القيادة

Leadership



العمل ضمن فريق team working



بشاكل العمل ضمن (



حل مشاكل



التواصل الفعال



برامج الحاسوب

problem solving effective communication Computer Skills